
RFP 19-7 Questions: 

1. Can a vendor bid on one section of the requirement only- example telephonic 
Interpreting? No 

2.  If not, can a vendor partner with another company to provide all services? Yes. 
3. What is the anticipated volume of telephonic interpreting- number of minutes monthly 

or annually? On average, around 6,000 minutes per month  
4. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 

No. 
5. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? Depends on the circumstances and 

services involved. Not before the RFP. 
6. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) Not 

sure what you’re asking. We are not entertaining contracts from non-U.S. vendors. 
7. Can we submit the proposals via email? RFPs must be submitted according to the 

specifications of the RFP. (page limit has been extended to 50 pages) 
8. It is possible to bid for that part only or if you are looking for a vendor who can provide 

you with all the services mentioned all at once. Companies may bid for whatever portion 
of the services they can offer. We do not require that all services come through one 
company. 

9. Do we have to respond to all required services, or only those that we’re best suited to 
provide? Just those you’re best suited to provide. 

10. Are out-of-state finalists required to do an in-person presentation, or can a video 
conference alternative be set up?  Videoconferencing is possible. 

11. For translation services, the RFP only mentions translation of documents. We find that 
school districts have additional translation needs, such as websites or other online 
content, multimedia, and voice over recordings. Do you expect that MPS will have any 
such needs?  We have in-house translators (in our largest non-English languages, Hmong, 
Somali and Spanish) who handle these other issues. There may be opportunities for 
curriculum translation, but that is separate from this RFP and through a different 
department. 

12. Regarding translation services, would MPS be interested in a portal that would provide 
the district overall control and visibility to the District’s total translation usage? Yes, but 
more important is that each school can track their own usage online – and run associated 
reports – so that their use stays within budget.  

13. Confidentiality and protection of personal private information is very important in 
schools. Would it be appropriate to add an appendix describing how we protect personal 
private information? Thank you. That would be very helpful. 

14. Would MPS be interested in information concerning video interpretation solutions as a 
part of this response? Sure. 

15. Although we appreciate that the District wishes to receive responses that are clear, 
direct and concise, we are concerned that we will be unable to provide you with the 
requested level of detail in a response with the current page restriction set at 15 pages, 
double spaced, 12 point font. Since we will be bidding multiple services, we counted over 
65 questions in Sections III and IV that need to be addressed in a response, many of 



which explicitly ask for detailed descriptions of processes or policies. We estimate that 
a response with a sufficient level of detail for your informed evaluation would need to 
be at least 50 pages. Again, our concern is for your ability to receive a sufficient level of 
detail to make an informed decision. Would you consider increasing the page limit for 
responses by any amount? Yes, we can increase the response to 50 pages. Do not include 
the questions on the response, just the answers. Also, the appendix pages do not count on 
this amount, so if you have more to add label as appendix and those will not count against 
that 50 pages.  

16. Please clarify if our response to this RFP must include on-site, telephone, and document 
translation to be consider? For example, if a Bidder were to submit a response for only 
on-site and telephone interpreting and opt out on bidding for document translation, will 
the Bidder’s bid be rejected? Yes, you may bid for whatever portion of the services your 
organizations can provide. You need not bid on all requested services. 

17. Who is the incumbent for these services?  Language Line Solution and ARCH 
a) In-person interpretation: ARCH -- 559 interpreter requests annually, plus 

another 450 Parent Teacher Conferences interpreter requests 
b) Telephone interpretation: Language Line -- 9,427 calls at an average length of   

approximately 8 minutes 
18. What is the anticipated and/or historical volume for these services?  

a. In-person interpretation volume last year: 559 interpreters requests + 450 in-
person interpreters for PTC = 1009 

b. Telephone interpretation last year: 9,427 calls 
19. What is the anticipated and/or historical contract value for these services? The current 

amounts setup for the contracts in this current year are: Arch Language Network is  
$53,000 and Language Line is $50,000. This is an estimate and those numbers can fluctuate 
depending on the needs for schools and departments. 

20. Can you provide your annual or monthly call volume (in minutes) for telephone 
interpreting services? If so, please also specify if the volume provided is annual or 
monthly. Please see Questions 17-19. 

21. What is your language mix for telephone interpreting services (i.e., % of Spanish minutes, 
etc.)? Top 10 Languages 

Somali  4521 minutes @ 47.95% 
Spanish 4070 minutes @ 43.17% 
Oromo  212 minutes @ 2.25% 
Hmong  208 minutes @ 2.20% 
Amharic 143 minutes @ 1.51% 
French  66 minutes @ .70% 
Vietnamese 62 minutes @ .66% 
Arabic  39 minutes @ .42% 
Nepali  33 minutes @ .35% 
Mandarin 28 minutes @ .28%  
 



22. Can a vendor bid on only one service component (such as telephone interpreting)? Yes. 
23. If vendors are required to bid on all service components, is it permissible to partner with 

another language company to enable us to offer all services? Yes, you may partner, but 
you are not required to bid on all service components. 

24. Would you be open to accepting a proposal for video remote interpreting services as a 
cost-effective alternative to face-to-face interpreting and on-site interpretation (for 
example, in parent-teacher conferences and emergency situations)? We would consider 
it but have not used it so may have additional questions. 

25. Can you explain the distinction you make between “face-to-face interpreting” and “on-
site interpretation,” or do these terms both refer to the same in-person interpreting 
formats? They both refer to in-person interpreting. 

26. Under Section V, item E states: “Specific Reports: Please see section IV. F for more 
information,” but we cannot find a section IV.F. Can you please clarify this requirement? 
Please provide samples of reporting that would be available for MPS and if your 
organization would be able to create reports to MPS based on our request. (Can you 
customize the reports to MPS?) 

27. It appears you are asking the same questions in Section III F (page 12) as you are in 
Appendix 4 (page 29). Can you please clarify if we need to include any of the questions 
and/or responses under Section III F or if we can just refer the evaluator to see Appendix 
4, which it appears needs to be named/filed under Appendix C (per page 14 of Section 
V: Appendix Requirements)? You can just refer the evaluator to see Appendix 4.  

28. Appendix 4 (page 29) states, in part: “The organization’s response must contain all prices 
as defined on an Excel spreadsheet labeled ‘Pricing Information.’” However, we did not 
receive an Excel spreadsheet. Can you please provide this, or advise how we should 
address that requirement? MPS did not provide the excel spreadsheet, please provide 
your pricing table with your pricing methodology. Excel is preferable but include the pricing 
table in your standard format and we will accept it. 

29. Do vendors have to submit with our proposal all the documents (1. Intention to Submit 
a Proposal; 2. Organization Information Cover Sheet; 3. MPS Sample Contract; 4. Cost 
Table) listed under Section VI: MPS Appendix Documents (page 14 of the RFP)?   Yes 

30. If yes to question 10, is “2. Organization Information Cover Sheet” the same thing as 
“Appendix 2: Organization Information Cover Page” (page 16 of the RFP)? Yes, correct. 

31. If yes to question 10, where should “1. Intention to Submit a Proposal,” “3. MPS Sample 
Contract,” and “4. Cost Table” be filed? Yes, correct. 

32. If yes to question 10, we cannot locate a section, document, or table titled “4. Cost 
Table”; can you please clarify if that is the same thing as “Appendix 4: Pricing 
Information”? See the answer to this on question 28. 

33. Do the section title pages and table of contents (as outlined on page 5, #9 of the RFP) 
count towards the 15-page limit? Yes, it does. This RFP page limit has been increased to 
50 pages. With that, you should have no issues with that. Also keep in mind that appendix 
does not count against that. 

34. Would you consider expanding the 15-page narrative limit and/or not requiring that the 
full questions be listed? The questions alone (from pages 10–14 of the RFP), when 
formatted as required (at least 12-point font, double-spaced, 1" margins), take up more 



than 11 pages — which would give vendors fewer than 4 double-spaced pages of text to 
respond to all questions. Otherwise, we worry we would not be able to sufficiently 
address the information requested, given the extent and complexity of the questions.  
The page limit on this RFP has been increased to 50 pages. With that, you should have no 
issues with that. You do not need to include the questions on the response either, include 
only the answers. 

35. Are the full questions also required to be double-spaced, or just the narrative responses? 
See responses for questions 34 and 33 (RFP increased to 50 pages).  

36. Can you clarify how many physical copies (per page 5 of the RFP) are required? 2 physical 
copies (paper) and 2 electronic copies (in 2 flash drives) 

37. Do you have any preference on how physical copies are bound/prepared? No. 
38. Can we submit other language services and rates that are not mentioned specifically in 

the scope of work (i.e. PM fee, minimum charge, Desktop Publishing, custom invoicing)? 
Sure. 

39. Can we bid on only one service, such as Translation, or are you only accepting bids from 

vendors who offer both translation and interpretation services?  You can bid on only one 

service. 

40. Does not bidding on all services affect a bidder’s chances or points?  No. 

41. Is there a preference for proposers that can offer both interpreting and written 

translation? No. 

42. Up to how many vendors would you consider awarding contracts? Unknown. 

43. What is (or has been) the approximate breakdown of the total budget by written 

translation vs interpreting? See Questions 17-19 

44. What is the historical volume for written translation and proofreading? See Questions 

17-19 

45. What is the historical volume by language for written translation? See Questions 17-19  

46. Do you have needs for additional languages beyond Spanish, Hmong and Somali? If so, 

how much? See Question 21. 

47. What types of documents would be submitted for translation? Companies with 

experience in education will know this. We prefer to award contracts to companies with 

education system experience. 

48. What is the approximate average word count and maximum word count for documents 

requiring written translation? Varies greatly. 

49. Will a translation memory database (TM) or previously translated materials be supplied 

to the chosen vendor(s)? MPS does not at this time have access to this but would be willing 

to investigate how this could be incorporated or some alternate method to speed 

translations. 

50. Will a glossary and/or style guide be supplied to the chosen vendor(s)? Not available at 

this time 



51. Is there a fixed budget for these services?  $200,000.00 

52. Is this a new contract or an existing one up for rebid? Rebid of two existing contracts 

53. Are there incumbents to this contract? If so, who are they? See Question 17. 

54. Will each mandatory service be evaluated separately? In-person interpretation, 

telephonic interpretation, and translation will be evaluated separately. 

55. Will you be requesting translation samples as proposers pass on to next steps? It’s not 

specified at the RFP you have samples you can provide as appendix information. 

56. Can an out of state firm apply to this RFP? Yes.  

57. The RFP states that “RFP must be double-spaced, with at least than one-inch margins. 
Font must be at least 12-point…The RFP narrative for Section III-IV may not exceed 15 
pages total,” yet there are over 60 questions that bidders must respond to. Will MPS 
consider extending the page limit to allow room for responses to each of these 
questions? See question 33 

 


